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18t July 2019

Quotation No. 7577.2A
FAO: Joe Phillips

Dear Joe,

Marie Curie Hospice, Hampstead

We can confirm that the noise assessment reference 7577.1, Revision A has been
undertaken in accordance with the local authority guidelines and appropriate British

Standards.

The report concludes that the local authority requirements are met, for the proposed plant
and screens.

The assumptions made in the report, regarding the modes of operation of the plant, are
correct and have been confirmed by the mechanical services engineers.

Yours sincerely,

Nick Conlan BEng MIOA

CONSULTANTS

@ Institute of

Acoustics
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Apex Acoustics is a UKAS-accredited laboratory no. 4051 for sound insulation and air leakage testing.
Other services are not accredited. Co. Reg. in England no. 05656507 at Design Works, William St Gateshead NE10 0JP




